
From: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com >

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 3:57 PM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG- 5; Aaron Burdick; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Congressional staff briefing

Yes, that works and makes sense.

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eaiames@bpa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 3:22 PM
To: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com >; Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com >; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5
<bgkoehler@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: Congressional staff briefing

Deliberative, FOIA exempt

Thanks Arne- can we slot an hour on July 7th for a joint hour- long press availability- maybe 1:00 PDT? Basically our
communications would set up a conference line where any press outlet could call and ask questions about the report or
presentation from the Council meeting. We would defer to you for any of the analytical questions and then BPA would
cover any questions related to CRSO EIS, future consequences on FCRPS, etc..

From: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 1:35 PM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <ealames@bpa.gov>; Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com >; Koehler,Birgit G
(BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>

Subject: [ EXTERNAL] RE: Congressional staff briefing

Apologies, I now have a conflict until 4 PM EDT on the 7th. Could probably skip the last hour of the seminar I'm
participating in and be available at 3 PM EDT if necessary. I've blocked off the hour on the 8th.

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eaiames@bpa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 1:16 PM
To: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com >; Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com >; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5
<bgkoehler@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: Congressional staff briefing

Deliberative, FOIA exempt
Hi Arne-

Murray's office would like an E3 results briefing July 8 at 3:00 PM Eastern time (12:00 Pacific). There is also a broader
NW Congressional briefing that may be scheduled with staff still working around the availability you mentioned below
for July 7 after 2 PM EDT and July 8 outside of the Murray time of 3 — 4 since they wanted a separate briefing. Let me
know if your availability has changed at all.

Thanks,
Eve

From: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 2:11 PM
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To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eaiames@bpa.gov> ; Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com > ; Koehler,Birgit G
(BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>

Subject: [ EXTERNAL] RE: Congressional staff briefing

I'm tied up until 2 PM EDT on July 7 but am available any time on July 8.

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 2:07 PM
To: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com >; Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com >; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5
<bgkoehler@bpa.gov>

Subject: Congressional staff briefing

Deliberative, FOIA exempt
Hi Arne-

I just heard from our DC relations staff that Congressional staff would prefer their own briefing of the E3 results. Would
you be available later on July 7 (outside of your 10— 1 PM conflict) or the next day to present? Let me know your
availability and we'll work on scheduling a virtual presentation.

Thanks,
Eve
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